A.D. 1974

LIST OF APPENDICES TO COMMONS JOURNALS-SESSION 1974

No. 1-British North America Act amendment, Bill C-11: First Report of Standing Committee on Justice and Legal Affairs with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (*Issue No. 2*), 59.

No. 2-Eastern Canada Synod of the Lutheran Church in America, Bill C-264: First Report of Standing Committee on Miscellaneous Private Bills and Standing Orders with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issue No. 1), 69.

No. 3-Chief Electoral Officer, 1974-75 Main Estimates: First Report of Standing Committee on Privileges and Elections with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (*Issues Nos. 1 and 2*), 93.

No. 4-Yukon, Northwest Territories and Canada Elections Acts amendment, Bill C-9: First Report of Standing Committee on Indian Affairs and Northern Development with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issues Nos. 2, 6 and 7), 101.

No. 5-Manpower and Immigration, 1974-75 Main Estimates: First Report of Standing Committee on Labour, Manpower and Immigration with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (*Issues Nos. 1 to 3*), 101.

No. 6-Medical Research Council, 1974-75 Main Estimates: First Report of Standing Committee on Health, Welfare and Social Affairs with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (*Issues Nos. 1 to 6*), 103.

No. 7-Quorum: First Report of Standing (Joint) Committee on Regulations and other Statutory Instruments, with recommendation, with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issue No. 1), 107.

No. 8-Adjournment from place to place: Second Report of Standing (Joint) Committee on Regulations and other Statutory Instruments, with recommendation, with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issue No. 1), 107.

No. 9-Health and Welfare, 1974-75 Main Estimates: Second Report of Standing Committee on Health, Welfare and Social Affairs with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issues Nos. 1 to 7), 108.

No. 10-Counsel and clerical staff: First Report of Standing Committee on Finance, Trade and Economic Affairs, with recommendation, with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issue No. 6), 115.

No. 11-House of Commons, Library of Parliament, Senate, 1974-75 Main Estimates: First Report of Standing Committee on Procedure and Organization with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issues Nos. 1 to 4), 133.

No. 12-Staff: Third Report of Standing (Joint) Committee on Regulations and other Statutory Instruments, with recommendation, with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issue No. 2), 151.

No. 13-Manpower and Immigration, 1974-75 Main Estimates: Second Report of Standing Committee on Labour, Manpower and Immigration with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (*Issues Nos. 4 to 6*), 153.

No. 14-Pension Plan Act amendment, Bill C-19: Third Report of Standing Committee on Health, Welfare and Social Affairs, reporting Bill with amendment, with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issues Nos. 9 and 10), 153.

No. 15-Export and Import Permits Act amendment, Bill C-4: Second Report of Standing Committee on Finance, Trade and Economic Affairs with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issue No. 10), 161.